



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 13, 1996

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #26 requesting the time when the anti-graffiti proposal will be submitted to the City Council, please be advised that the graffiti plan will be submitted by the end of June, 1996.

Please note that the Graffiti Task Force is considering the City of Milwaukee ordinance, forwarded by the City Council. The plan to be submitted to the City Council will include an ordinance change for the Council's consideration, as well as the Task Force's recommendations for education, enforcement, removal, community involvement and the implementation of a graffiti hot line.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #1

5-270

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-six, regarding the
anti-graffiti proposal.

In City Council May 13, 1996

Placed on file.